May 2, 2018
Memorandum

Finance and Personnel Committee

lvan Johnson, Treasurer/Chair, Tom Bowe, President, Andrea Rueda, Secretary, Claire Lazaro, Vice
President, B. Katherine Torres, Margaret Heinz, Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Noemi Santiago, Connie
Uychutin (CLASP). Staff: Claudia Reed, Bud Mullanix, Tony Anderson, Jan Maloney (Meeting Recorder)

From: Ivan Johnson, Board Treasurer

MEETING AGENDA

Date: Wednesday, May 9, 2018
Time: 5:30PM
Place: VMRC Stockton Office — Cohen Board Room

DIAL-IN NUMBER: 1-866-299-7945
CONFEREE PASSCODE 7793177#

1. Review and Approval of Meeting Agenda Committee Action
2. Review of April 4, 2018 Minutes Committee Action ............... 1
4. Public Comment

5. Fiscal Department Update

® Acceptance of C.S.R. — Through March 2018 Committee Action ............... 23
® Review of Contracts over $250,000 Committee Action ............... 29
e Acceptance of C-5 Contract Amendment Committee Action ............... 35
® Acceptance Restricted Donations Committee Action ............... 41
e Cash Flow Projection Information .......cccccevvuvnn... 43
e SOAR Information .......ccceoevveeeee.. 45

Human Resources Update
® *Human Resources Report (April 2018 activity) Information (meeting handout)
® *Terminations Reports Information (meeting handout)

6. Executive Session

7. Next Meeting — Wednesday, May 9, 2018 at 5:30PM, VMRC Stockton

* Items to follow via email or meeting handout packet.

The VMRC Board requests that all participants refrain from wearing perfume, cologne, and other fragrances,
and use unscented personal care products in order to promote a fragrance-free environment,

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you have any special requirements in order to
participate, please contact Jan Maloney at (209) 955-3248 prior to the start of this meeting.







Valley Mountain Regional Center
Finance and Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes

April 4, 2018

Present: Tom Bowe, President
Claire Lazaro, Vice-President (via Conference Call)
Andrea Rueda, Secretary
Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Parent Representative
Connie Uychutin, CLASP Representative
Tony Anderson, CEO (via Conference Call)
Bud Mullanix, Staff
Claudia Reed, Staff

Absent: Ivan Johnson, Treasurer
Margaret Heinz, At Large
Noemi Santiago
B. Katherine Torres

Guests: Shaefaye Kirkendoll, Facilitator for Andrea Rueda
Desiree Clifton, SIEU representative
Michele Graves, SIEU representative

Board President, Tom Bowe, brought the meeting to order at 5:32 pm. At that time there was
not a quorum present. The approval of the minutes was deferred pending a quorum.

Tom called for public comment if any. Desiree Clifton representing SIEU asked to go on the
record as requesting transparency regarding a letter written to the BOD president. She asked that the
letter be shared with all the board members.

There followed a discussion regarding the whistleblower complaints and the status of the
attorney’s report back to the BOD. Bud shared that Bill Teppe (attorney) has stated he still had three
people to talk to regarding these complaints. Desiree stated that it didn’t sound like the attorney is
working with the full BOD. There had been a response given but not shared with whole BOD.

At this time a member arrived and there is now a quorum. The January 3" minutes were
unanimously approved with a motion and second by Claire and Connie respectively.

The February 7" minutes were unanimously approved with a motion and second by Elizabeth
and Claire,



Claudia presented the results of the results of the CSR as of January 31, 2018. Both the POS and
the OPS budget are within the contracts amounts at this time. The OPS spending is going to be much
closer to the contract amounts than we have experienced in the past several years. This is due to the
full complement of FTE staff that we now have. The report was approved by the committee

Contracts over $250,000 were presented. There were eight that were replacements of contract
that had been in existence but had come to the end of their term. There was also one new vendor who
was contracted. The report was approved by the committee.

The B-5 contract was presented and approved by the committee.
The D-2 contract was presented and approved by the committee.

The PEP report was presented and it shows that our POS allocation is sufficient at this time. The
report was approved by the committee.

The committee accepted the restricted donations that were received in January. The motion
being made by Connie and seconded by Andrea.

The Personnel Report

Bud presented the recruiting and staffing report. There were two terminations and 4 Service
Coordinator positions open in Modesto. Interviews were taking place to fill the open positions.

Personnel report indicated the following:

Headcount from March of 2017 through March 2018: 335

Hired a total of 60 positions during this same period and had 32 terminations.
Growth rate equated to 7.7% and turnover averaged 9.9%

Average tenure for VMRC is 8.7 years



Valley Mountain Regional Center Contracts over $250,000

F&P for March

2018 for contract beginning in May 2013

No. Description Contract Summary
Contract Overview: . . : o )
- |Previous five year contract expired. This is a new cantract
{Mew or Amendment) (POS ) ‘
i or OPS) replacing the previous contract.
Name of Vendor or Service _— .
. Communicatian Station
2 Provider
3 Purpese of Contract Early Start Specialized Therapeutic Services
q Contract Term 6/1/18 -5/31/23
5 Total Ainount of Contract 51,873,425 annually
Proposed Number of
6 Consumers Served 250
Method or Process Utilized to
7 Award the contract Program Design 2012
Method or Process Utilized to
Lstablish the Rate or the Statewide Median Rate Chart
3 Payment Amount s
Quality Assurance:  yes
Is this provider currently in Finance:  yes
good standing and not under Transportation: yes
current investigation of
9 physical or fiduciary abuse?
Exceptional conditions or
Terms: Yes/No if Yes,
10 provide explanation Na

Page 4 of 25
Valley Mountain Regional Center
Board Meeting Minutes, April 9, 2018



Valley Mountain Regional Center Contracts over $250,000
F&P for March 2018 for contract beginning in May 2018

No. Description Contract Summary
Contract Overview: ) § . .
(New or Amendment) {POS Prevso‘us five year Fontrdct expired. This is a new contract
1 or OPS) replacing the previous contract.
Mame of Vendor or Service A
Provider Open Door Services Tracy
Purpose of Contract Community Integration Training Program
4 Contract Term 6/1/18-5/31/23
5 Total Amount of Cantract 566%,615 annually
Propased Number of
6 Cansumers Served 41
Method or Process Utilized to
7 Award the contract Letter of Intent - Program Design 2009
Method or Process Utilized to
Establish the Rate or the Statewide Median Rate Chart
8 Payment Amount
Quality Assurance: yes
Is this provider currently in - iFinpance: vyes
good standing and not under |Transportation: yes
current investigation of
9 physical or fiduciary abuse?
Exceptional conditions or
Terms; Yes/No If Yes,
10 provide explanation Mo

2 of 21

Page 5 of 25
Valley Mountain Regional Center
Board Meeting Minutes, April 9, 2018



Valley Mountain Regional Center Contracts over $250,000
F&P for March 2018 for contract beginning in May 2018

Nao, Bescription Cantract Summary
Contract Overview: . . . o y Y
{New or Amendment) (POS Prevvo}ls five year For1zri1ct expired. This is a new contract
1 or OPS) replacing the previous contract.
Name of Vendor or Service )
5 ; Open Doaor Services Stockton
2 Provider
3 Purpose of Contract fehavior Management Program
4 Contract Term 6/1/18 -5/31/23
5 Tatal Amount of Contract $1,967,259 annually il
Proposed Number of
6 Consumers Served o {105
Methad or Process Utilized to
7 Award the contract Letter of Intent - Program Design 2012
Method ar Pracess Utilized to
Establish the Rate or the DDS set rate
3 Payment Amount
Quality Assurance:  yes
Is this provider currently in - |Finance:  yes
goad standing and not under |Transportation: yes
current investigation of
9 physical or fiduciary abuse?
Exceptional conditions ar
Terms: Yes/No if Yes,
10 provide explanation No

Page 6 of 25

Valley Mountain Regional Center
Board Meeting Minutes, April 9, 2018

=



Valley Mountain Regional Center Contracts over $250,000
F&P for March 2018 for contract heginning in May 2018

| No. Description Contract Summary
Contract Overview: ) ) : - )
(New or Amendment} (POS Prewohus five year Fontract expired. Thisis a new contract
1 or OPS) replacing the previous contract.
Name of Vendor or Service ’
P Provider Open Door Services Modesto
3 Purpase of Contract Behavior Management Program
4 Contract Term 6/1/18-5/31/23
5 Total Amount of Contract 51,097,588 annually
Proposed Number of
6 Consumers Served 58
Methad or Process Utilized to
7 Award the contract Program Design 2012
Method or Process Utilized to
Establish the Rate or the DDS set rate
3 Payment Amount
Quality Assurance: yes
Is this provider currently in - |Finance: yes
good standing and not under |Transportation: yes
current investigation of
9 physical or fiduciary abuse?
Exceptional conditions or
Terms: Yes/No if Yes,
10 provide explanation No

4 of 21

Page 7 of 25
Valley Mountain Regional Center

Board Meeting Minutes, April 9, 2018 f



Valley Mountain Regional Center Contracts over $250,000
F&P for March 2018 for contract beginning in May 2018

Nao. Description Contract Summary
Contract Overview: . . ; " P
(New or Amendment) [POS vam.us five year Funtract expired. This is a new contract
) or OPS) replacing the previous contract.
Name of Vendor or Service )
g Open Door Services Modesto
2 Provider
3 Purpose of Contract Community Integration Training Program
4 Contract Term 6/1/18 - 5/31/23
5 Tatal Amount of Contract $728,937 annually
Proposed Number of
f Consumers Served 45
Method or Process Utilized to
7 Award the contract Program Design 2002
Method or Process Utilized to
Establish the Rate or the DDS set rate
g Payment Amount
Quality Assurance:  yes
Is this provider currently in - |Finance:  ves
good standing and not under |Transportation: yes
current investigation of
9 physical or fiduciary abuse?
Exceptional conditions or
Terms: Yes/Na If Yes,
10 provide explanation Mo

noof 24

Page 8 of 25
Valley Mountain Regional Center
Board Meeting Minutes, April 9, 2018



Valley Mountain Regional Center Contracts over $250,000
F&P for March 2018 for contract beginning in May 2018

No. Description Contract Summary
Contract Overview: . . . e
(New or Amendment] (POS Prewo'us five year .contract expired. This is a new cantract
1 or OPS) replacing the previous contract.
Name of Vendor or Service .
. Qpen Door Services Stackton
2 Provider
3 Purpose of Contract Community integration Training Program
a Contract Term 6/1/18 -5/31/23
5 Total Amount of Contract $1,994,862 annually
Proposed Number of
5] Consumers Served 115
Method or Process Utilized ta
7 Award the cantract Program Design 2002
Method or Process Utilized to
Establish the Rate ar the Megotiated rate
8 Payment Amount
Quality Assurance:  yes
Is this provider currently in - {Finance: yes
good standing and net under |Transportation: yes
current investigation of
9 physical or fiduciary abuse?
Exceptional conditions or
Terms: Yes/No If Yes,
10 provide explanation No

6 of

Page 9 of 25
Valley Mountain Regional Center
Board Meeting Minutes, April 9, 2018

21



Valley Mountain Regional Center Contracts over $250,000
F&P for March 2018 for contract beginning in May 2018

No. Description Contract Summary
Contract Overview: ) . —
Previous five year contract expired. This is a new contract
{New or Amendment) (POS ) .
. or OPS) replacing the previous contract.
Name of Vendor or Service
; QOpen Door Services Modesto
2 Pravider
3 Purpose of Contract Community Integration Training Program
a4 Contract Term 6/1/18 - 5/31/23
5 Total Amount of Contract 5728,937 annually
Proposed Number of
] Cansumears Served 45
Methad or Process Utilizced to
7 Award the contract Program Design 2002
Method or Process Utilized to
Establish the Rate or the 0DS set rate
8 Payment Amount
Quality Assurance:  yes
ts this provider currently in - {finance:  vyes
good standing and not under |Transportation: yes
current investigation of
9 physical or fiduciary abuse?
Exceptional canditions or
Terms: Yes/No If Yes,
10 provide explanation No

Page 10 of 25
Valley Mountain Regional Center
Board Meeting Minutes, April 9, 2018



Valley Mountain Regional Center Contracts over $250,000
F&P for March 2018 for contract heginning in May 2018

No. Description Contract Summary
Contract Overview: . : ) . )
{New or Amendment) {POS I’reuw}m five year .cuntracl expired. Thisis a new contract
1 or OPS) replacing the previous contract,
Name of Vendor or Service )
Provider Open Door Services Manteca
Purpose of Contract Behavior Management Program
4 Contract Term G/1/18 - 5/31/23
5 Total Amount of Contract $272,271 anpually
Praposed Number of
6 Consumers Served 20
Method or Process Utilized to
7 Award the contract Letter of Intent - Pragram Design 2015
Method or Process Utilized to
Establish the Rate or the DDS set rate
a Payment Amount
Quality Assurance:  yes
Is this provider currently in Finance: vyes
good standing and not under |Transportation: yes
current investigation of
9 physical or fiduciary abuse?
Exceptional conditions or
Terms: Yes/No If Yes,
10 provide explanation No

Page 11 of 25
Valley Mountain Regional Center

Board Meeting Minutes, April 9, 2018 /0



Valley Mountain Regional Center Contracts over $250,000
F&P for March 2018 for contract beginning in May 2018

No. Description Contract Summary
Contract Overview: ) . . o . -
(New or Amendment) (POS Premo.!ls five year Fontract expired. Thisis a new contract
1 or OPS) replacing the previous contract.
Mame of Vendor or Service .
i Open Door Services Manteca
2 Provider
3 Purpose of Cantract Community Integration Training Program
4 Contract Term 6/1/18-5/31/23
9 Total Amount of Contract $347,248 annually
Propased Number of
6 Consumers Served 25
Methad or Process Utilized to
7 Award the cantract Letler of Intent - Program Design 2016
Method or Process Utilized to
tstablish the Rate or the Statewide Median Rate Chart
8 Payment Arnount
Quality Assurance: vyes
Is this provider currently in - {Finance:  yes
good standing and not under |Transportation: yes
current investigation of
9 physical or fiduciary abuse?
Exceptional conditions ar
Terms: Yes/No If Yes,
10 provide explanation Mo

Page 12 of 25
Valley Mountain Regional Center
Board Meeting Minutes, April 9, 2018

-

/.



Valley Mountain Regional Center Contracts over $250,000
F&P for March 2018 far contract heginning in May 2018

No. Description Contract Summary
Contract Overview: y . ; o !
: Previous five year contract expired. Thisis a new contract
(New or amendment) (POS 2 ;
i or OPS) replacing the previous contract,
Name of Vendaor or Service : .
. Steps Intervention Services
2 Provider
3 Purpose of Contract Early Start Specialized Therapeutic Services
4 Contract Term 6/1/18 -5/31/23
5 Total Amount of Contract $540,366 annually
Proposed Number of
2] Cansumers Served 75
Method or Process Utilized to
7 Award the contract Program Design 2012
Method or Process Utilized to
Establish the Rate or the Statewide Median Rate Chart
8 Payment Amount
Quality Assurance:  yes
Is this provider currentlyin  |Finance:  yes
good standing and not under |Transportation: yes
current investigation of
9 physical or fiduciary abuse?
Exceptional conditions or
Terms: Yes/No If Yes,
Lo provide explanation No

9 of

Page 13 of 25
Valley Mountain Regional Center
Board Meeting Minutes, April 9, 2018

21

/2.



Valley Mountain Regional Center Contracts over $250,000
F&P for March 2018 for contract beginning in May 2018

Na., Description Contract Summary
Contract Overview:
(Mew or Amendment) (POS {2016 Amended Contract
1 or QPS)
Name of Vendor or Service ! )
5 provider Trust Management Services
3 Purpase of Contract Money Management
4 Contract Term 6/1/18-5/31/21
5 Total Amount of Contract 5647,349 annually
Proposed Number of
b Consumers Served 1260
Method or Process Utitized to
7 Award the cantract Negotiated rate in 2016
Meth?d nE rogess Walind e Rate set by the Social Security Administration Representative
Establish the Rate or the )
Payee Fee
8 Payment Amount
Quality Assurance:  yes
Is this provider currently in Finance:  yes
good standing and not under |Transportation: yes
current investigation of
Y physical or fiduciary abuse?
Exceptional conditions or
Terms: Yes/No If Yes,
10 provide explanation No

L0 of

Page 14 of 25
Valley Mountain Regional Center

1

Board Meeting Minutes, April 9, 2018 /



Valley Mountain Regional Center Contracts over 5250,000
F&P for March 2018 for contract beginning in May 2018

MNo. Description Contract Summary
Contract Overview: ) . e
< rone | Previous five vear contract expired. Thisis a new cantract
{New or Amendment) {POS ) "
i or OPS) replacing the previous contract,
Name of Vendor or Service . : .
- ) UCP San Joaquin Creative Interventions
2 Provider
3 Purpose of Contract Early Start Specialized Therapeutic Services
4 Contract Term 6/1/18-5/31/23
5 Total Amount of Contract $1,608,582 annually
Proposed Number of
6 Consumers Served 195
Method or Process Utilized to
7 Award the contract Program Design 1994
Method or Process Utilized to
Establish the Rate or the MNegotiated rate
8 Payment Amount
Quality Assurance:  ves
Is this pravider currently in+ |Finance: yes
good standing and not under Transportation: yes
current investigation of
9 physical or fiduciary abuse?
Exceptional conditions or
Terms: Yes/No If Yes,
10 provide explanation Mo

i1

of

Page 15 of 25
Valley Mountain Regional Center

Board Meeting Minutes, April 9, 2018 /

21



Valley Mountain Regional Center Contracts over $250,000
F&P far March 2018 for contract beginning in May 2018

No. Description Contract Summary
Cantract Overview: . i . P
(New or Amendment) (POS Prevso.us five yearf:enlract expired. Thisis a new contract
1 ar OPS) replacing the previous cantract.
Name of Vendor or Service )
5 Provider UCP San Jeaquin
3 Purpase of Contract In-Home Respite
4 Contract Term 6/1/18 - 5/31/23
5 Total Amount of Contract 5435,418 annually
Proposed Mumber of
6 Consumers Served 70
Method or Process Utilized to
7 Award the contract Program Design 1996
:J:;Eﬁfho&zrzgfzsagiizw e :}I?{S}:et rate - Tiered rates for multiple consumers - negotiated
3 Payment Amount
Quality Assurance:  ves
Is this provider currentiy in Finance: yes
good standing and not under |Transportation: yes
current investigation of
] physical or fiduciary abuse?
Exceptional conditions or
Terms: Yes/No if Yes,
10 provide explanation No

12 oi

Page 16 of 25

Valley Mountain Regional Center

Board Meeting Minutes, April 9, 2018 ,5
-



Valley Mountain Regional Center Contracts over $250,000
F&P for March 2018 for contract beginning in May 2018

Na. Description Contract Summary
Contract Querview: . ) . e
(New or Amendment) (POS Preu:o—us five year contract expired. This is a new contract
L or OPS) replacing the previous contract.
Name of Vendor or Service
: 5 UCP San Joaquin Haminer Ranch
2 Provider
3 Purpose of Contract Adult Developmeant Center
4 Contract Term 6/1/18 - 5/31/23
5 Total Amaount of Contract 51,650,445 annually
Proposed Number of
6 Consumers Served 36
Meathod or Process Utilized to
7 Award the contract Pragram Design 1999
Method or Process Utilized ta
Establish the Rate or the DDS set rate
8 Payment Amount
Quality Assurance:  yes
Is this provider currentlyin |Finance: yes
good standing and not under |Transportation: yes
current investigation of
9 physical or fiduciary abuse?
Exceptional conditions or
Terms: Yes/Mao If Yes,
10 arovide explanation Mo

13 of 21

Page 17 of 25
Valley Mountain Regional Center
Board Meeting Minutes, April 9, 2018 /é



Valley Mountain Regional Center Contracts over $250,000
F&P for March 2018 far contract beginning in May 2018

Description Contract Summary

LOnks: Oveniew; Provi fi tract ired. This is a new contract
revious five year cantract expired. This is a new contra
{Mew or Amendment) (POS Y i

or OPS) replacing the previous contract.

Name of Vendor or Service i
UCP San Joaquin Manteca

Provider
Purpose of Contract Adult Development Center
Contract Term 6/1/18 -5/31/23

Total Amount of Cantract 5618,698 annually

Proposed Number of
Consumers Served 40

Method or Process Utilized to

Award the contract Program Design 1991
Method or Process Utilized to
Establish the Rate or the DDS set rate

Payment Amount

Quality Assurance:  yes
Is this pravider currently i {Finance:  yes

good standing and not under |Transportation: yes
current investigation of
physical or fiduciary abuse?

Exceptional conditions or
Terms: Yes/No If Yes,
provide explanation No

14 of 21

Page 18 of 25
Valley Mountain Regional Center
Board Meeting Minutes, April 9, 2018 I 7
’



Vailey Mountain Regional Center Contracts over $250,000
F&P for March 2018 for contract beginning in May 2018

No. Description Contract Summary
Sattacl Querslew Previous five year contract expired. This is a new cantract
{Mew or Amendment) (POS ) . X ' '
1 or OPS) replacing the previous contract.
5 Nam‘re Df\{mdw RECRTie UCP Sun Jaaquin Program Without Walls
2 Provider
3 Purpose of Contract Supported Living Services
4 Contract Term 6/1/13 - 5/31/23
5 Total Amount of Contract $681,072 annually
Proposed Mumber of
6 Consumers Served 45
Methad or Process Utilized to
7 Award the contract Program Design 1996
Method or Process Utilized to
Establish the Rate or the Negotiated rate
g Payment Amount
Quality Assurance:  yes
1s this provider currently in Finance: vyes
good standing and not under Transportation: yes
current investigation of
9 physical or fiduciary abuse?
Exceptional conditions or
Terms: Yes/No If Yes,
10 provide explanation Mo

15 of 21

Page 19 of 25

Valley Mountain Regional Center
Board Meeting Minutes, April 9, 2018 /Y
rd



Valley Mountain Regional Center Contracts over $250,000
F&P for March 2018 for contract beginning in May 2018

No. Description Contract Summary
Cantract Overview: ; ’ : s
{New or Amendment) (POS Prewa.us five year ‘contract expired. Thisis a new contract
i or OPS) replacing the previous contract.
Name of Vendor or Service : 5
2 P UCP San Joaquin SAIL
3 Purpose of Contract Community Integration Training Program
4 Contract Term 6/1/18-5/31/23
5 Total Amount of Contract $569,475 annually
Proposed Number of
6 Consumers Served 32
Method or Process Utilized to
7 Award the contract Program Design 2006
Method or Process Utilized to
Establish the Rate or the Megotiated rate
8 Payment Amount
Quality Assurance:  yes
Is this provider currently in - {Finance: yes
good standing and not under |Trapsportation: yes
current investigation of
9 physical or fiduciary abuse?
Exceptional conditions ar
Terms: Yes/No If Yes,
10 pravide explanation Mo

16 of 21

Page 20 of 25
Valley Mountain Regional Center

Board Meeting Minutes, April 9, 2018 /7‘
.



Valley Mountain Regional Center Contracts over $250,000
F&P for March 2018 for contract beginning in May 2018

Description

Contract Summary

Contract Overview: N . ) s
. |Previous five year contract expired. This is a new contract
{New or Amendment) (POS facing th ) :
replacing the previous contract.
or Ops) ERRCHE ineprenonus

Name of Vendor or Service

aaui i ilities Pragram
Provider UCP San Joaquin Applied Abilities Prag
Purpuse of Contract Behavior Management Program

Contract Term 6/1/18 - 5/31/23

L

Total Amount of Contract 5340,571 annually

Proposed Number of
Cansumers Served 22

Method or Process Utilized to

Award the contract CPP project - Program Design 2013
Method or Process Utilized to
Establish the Rate or the 00S set rate

Payment Amount

Quality Assurance:  yes
Is this pravider currently in Finance: yes

good standing and not under Transpartation: yes
current investigation of
physical or fiduciary abuse?

Exceptional conditions or
Terms: Yes/No If Yes,
provide explanation No

o
g

17 of

Page 21 of 25
Valley Mountain Regional Center
Board Meeting Minutes, April 9, 2018 ?0



Valley Mountain Regional Center Contracts over $250,000

F&P for March 2018 for contract beginning in May 2018
Na. Description Contract Summary
Contract Overview: . : . e s .
(New or Amendment) (POS ?rev:o.us five y'earf:ontract expired. Thisisa new contract
1 or OPS) replacing the previous contract.
MName of Vendor or Service . ) —
2 Provider UCP San loaquin Applied Abilities Program
3 Purpose af Contract Community Integration Training Program
4 Contract Term 6/1/18 - 5/31/23
5 Total Amount of Contract $669,115 annually
Praposed Number of
[ Consumers Served 38
Method or Process Utilized to
7 Award the contract CPP project - Program Design 2013
Method or Process Utilized to
Establish the Rate or the DDS set rate
8 Payment Amount
Quality Assurance:  yes
Is this provider currently in - |rinance:  ves
good standing and not under |Transportation: yes
current investigation of
9 physical or fiduciary abuse?
Exceptional conditions ar
Terms: Yes/No If Yes,
10 provide explanation No

18 of 21

Page 22 of 25
Valley Mountain Regional Center
Board Meeting Minutes, April 9, 2018 2/



Valley Mountain Regional Center Contracts over $250,000
F&P for March 2018 for contract beginning in May 2013

No. Description Contract Summary
Contract Ovarview:
{New or Amendment) {POS {2013 Amended Contract
1 ar Qps)
Name of Vendaor or Service . o
P Providar UCP San loaquin Stockton i
3 Purpose of Contract Adult Development Center
4 Contract Term 6/1/13 - 5/31/18
5 Total Amount of Contract $873,093 annually
Proposed Number of
1§ Consumers Served ha 1
Method or Pracess Utilized to
7 Award the contract Program Design 2003
Meathod ar Process Utilized to
Establish the Rate or the DDS sel rate
3 Payment Amaunt
Quality Assurance:  yes
Is this provider currently in - |Finance: ves
good standing and not under | Transportation: yes
curcent investigation of
9 physical or fiduciary abuse?
Exceptional conditions or
Terms: Yes/No If Yes,
10 provide explanation No

19 of

The next Finance & Personnel Committee meeting will be held 5:30 pm on May 2, at VMRC in

Stockton.

Page 23 of 25
Valley Mountain Regional Center

Board Meeting Minutes, April 9, 201822



L ebed 810z 'LE yorep

£86'¢68'2S $ 21815 01 8NQg
£119'21l'6L  $ [ejol
908°L2S'¢ vdS
15818y sieaA Joud
GLo'c9L9L & Jes A uslng
:8|qBAIRO8Y SIUN0JY
[ $ pun4 lemjjaddod
692'112°2¢ % 2ouejeg ysen

810Z°LE YoJB\ JO SE 9)B1S 0] 9Nn(] pPUe 3[(BAI998Y SIUNO0IIY ‘UYsed

LE1'287'BEL S awoouj [B10 |

G¥1'GS 994 ¥dS-40I

060°205°'E BWO00U| YdS-491

166'G Bujuies | UONEZIIOPUBA

£29'02 awoou] Jayl0

9G6'65 aWwooU| 1s8I8)U|

£z8'zee uoiuedwo? Joluag/siuaiedpuels) 18)so

€0S'0LG'GEL JES A jUBLIND BUI0DU| 31EIS

atA
anuanay
998'9Z  ¥L¥'96F  GBS'Z88'Y (0 (0) Jadsun
0SE'ZEY  ZEP'BS8 8ZE'E68'GYl 992'68¢€ G08'9L6'€Z -9 JB3 A 10BNUOD 910¢ JESA |EISIH JOUd pU0Iag
1866 BLB'PYC  806'8FL'L (0) (0) juadsun
8G.'29% £69't¥E 76€'€92'891 0z8'aly 06.'050'8¢ 2-0 1es A J0BHUOY LL0C JEDA |EISIH ISET
G86'06L  £¥Z'v9C 8. 'Z80'61 G0.'901 9G6'19G°/ jusdsun
€LE'v2Z  00S'ZZP 162'6L9°081 L¥Z'LBE 8€0'01L6'82 L-Q 4es A 10B4U0D 8L0Z JBBA |BISl] judlng
08/94 dd D s0Od SOd ddd Sd0 SdO

SiBaj OM] )SBd pUE jualINg SjoeljuO) Jajuad [euoibay urejunopy Aa|jep

uoljewIoju) [eIoUBUI
layuan [euolbay uieunoy Aajjep



zebeq 910z 'Lg yoew

%9'8 %9°L %9°0- %E0 (L29'962) L9s‘6EE LZ6'0EL'vZL  SL8'POP'SEL  Z99'L6G'6  Z6S'LTS'SZL  PSZ'GZTL'GEL sasuadxa S0d [e1ol
%8°'60S %0°LL %SG 'Se- %6'GL (928'2) ore’LS 0L0°L} 005'29 ¥9ET 968°El 09z'9) sdwed
%9've %10 %08 %S LE STARR £/G'591 050'06€ 000625 z05 GZ6'85E 1Tt'BSE oWOH-j0-InQ aydsay
%E0L %E 0k %S°0- %S0 (e¥z'se) (pz6'8E) 000'526'9 05.°269'L Lev'LzL 8vZ'0L0"L 649°LEL'L swop-ul-eydssy
%06} %0"0€- %6'v2 %8'SS 0SL'ZL Lvp'ze 198'8y LGL'8S (€10°L1) L12'9€ 0462 saoineg weibold-sied |BdIPsiN
%S'L %19 %V L= %10 (098'82) (128°2) ZHP'EL0'e 126'79Le ot¥'szl T0E'er0'e Zrl'loL'e S80IABS [BUOISSDJ0Id B1ED [BOIPAIN
%6°0S %E'S0L %8'8€ %891 GZ'L6 125'65 756'7EC £65'FGE 09€'LG1L L0L'evL 990'662 wswdinb3 |ealpay

i0/AIa# 10/AI0# i0AIQ# %18 : 005'2¢ - 000'G2E 005'zZ¥E - 00G'Z¥E 8.2 [eydsoH
%E'6E %002 %l %621 (682) Ev9'y 998'sZ 620'9€ LEZ's sgh'ez 98g'Le asusdx3 rgd
%l’le %E 8L %EC %10 (e22'252) ¥59'6 525'998°01 GoL'ZoL'eL  ELL'€E0'T  LBL'8LLLL  LIGESLEL §80|AI8S PIZLOYINY JAYIO
%L L) %L'SL %eT- %10 (vo9'eLL) 2€8'9 §2'688'.L Z1¥'8.42'6 Ov6'ZLZ'L  BE6'850'8 088'122'6 S80IAI8S UDIUBARI
%E’S- %E 1 %0 %0 0S€'20S (L22'9) 0S.'0L5'2) £62'2v8'LL  (08E'¥SL) 007'800°ZL  020'¥58'LL s)oBIUOD UonEHOdSUB) |
%6'8" %L T %161 %0" 566'CYE (6z1'1) 00208’} 86Y'vy9'L gzy'sgl S0Z'09Y' L LZ9'G¥e’L Usgepodsiied]
%064 %911 %81 %6'L 6L¥'L 658 £6.'00¥ £80'¥8Y 7IE'OP #1£'66€ 829'SHY SWelB014-5801A19S BJBD SWOH
%9'8 1 %6'EL %E P~ %10 (192'2.8) (859's51) 691°0.8'¢l 052'860'0L  2ib'L/6°F  9Ev'Zrl'vl  8O0B'ELL'9L sweifoid-s201A18S [BOIPSIN-UON
%Se- %S4 %ETH %¥'€ GZl'LS 9e6'elL €0L'6LY 2eL'80y SLp'Le 8/€°19¢ ¥BL'Y6E |BUOISSB)CId-S8IIAISS [BDIPBIN-UON
%0°61 %L b %L'81 %L'6E B5€'L01 880'LLT 2L0'vLS vvi'e89 (£69'%5) €LL'99Y 95021y welBosd AHAFDY HOM
%8'9- %L 0~ %02 %60 656'68 zeg'ol 061°182'1 goo‘ooz'h  (gLr'e) 16L'26L'L 8/£'68L'L uswhodw3 papoddng
%L %60- %0'Z- %}°0- (zLe'Le9) (8z2'81) 662'G82'92 §00'695'9Z  (8€6'8€7) 0/9'228'9Z  ££1'€85'9C buwesy A2
%L'LL- %8y %6'S1 %10 £58'291 9gz'L 851°520°} L6706 L6E'LY ¥0£'298 104'€06 ese) e

i0/AIQ# i0/AIQ# 0/AIQ#  %EF = zoL't = £Z6'6E Lez'ee = 12z'se ALINIOV4 ANS/30I
%L'6 %18 %G1~ %L'0- (eL1'v69) (y09's.2) 6.G'96€'8¢ 6Zv'7L8'LF  LPE'BSL'E £69'066'8€  ££0'0SL'TY Ayoed aied Aunwwod
‘alA 3ebpng alA Jeap F-- )Y Jeap ise3ebpng  Jesjjusund QLA Iseliebpng QLA leBpng QLA ise| wol alA QLA esuadx3y AioBajen

Jeaj jse jse wouy  jseqiebpng juaun) woJj asuelep j39bpng asuadxgy asuadxgy QLA @ouenep  jse] asuadx3y

wouy 39bpng asuadxg wouj o, 18bpng wolj 3DUBLIBA
u} abueyn o, uj abueys o, wouy %

S3dNLIAN3IdX3 SOd

810z U2Je JO yiuow ay) Joj Hoday ainyipuadx3
Jejuan) |euoibay ulelunop Aajea



gebed 8107 ‘Lt yosep

»

7
~

%S°S %S 9L %901 %€} 026'26L°C  v8L'ElC §1.'€99°0z  8ZL'S6LIZ  BYL'SS0'S  S6L'99¥'8L  pYE'LZS'IZ sesuadx3 BuesadQ |ejoL
%V LL %% 8E %L'SZ %L L ZTLELL') €68'69¢€ LOV'9ZE'Y 8zZL'8L8'Y 0SS'veZ'L  G8Y'tlZ’e  SEz'8rr'y  sesuadxe Bujessdo pajejsl |joihed UON
%€ 16" %6'G6S %866 %EL8  vPE'ET ¥0.L'L 000'%C 960 oge 95 z6e SNOBUE||BOSIL PUE SBSUBD)| $89

i0/NIQ# IOINIT#  IO/NIO# %2 L2 g 916'cE . 8EY 05 Z25'tl - zes'vl asuadxa jsaso|
%€ 9G- %L EST  %L06 %6 ¥T TrP's 759 000'9 529z ELp') 855 LLB'L Buisiianpy
%9°'SC %8ve %E€e-  %rTe-  (8LL'9L) (80L'61) €58y 05209 /86'Gl LLY'P9 85+'08 Senp YOuv
%E'9 %z 0¢- %6°L %6°0¢ 0.5 loe's 00zZ'2 059, (Lpe'L) 0£9'9 68Z'S §984 pI028Y [BIIPSIN JoNSUOD
%1911 %2 0Z5C) %886 %S 0€ 502 €8g'l 002 8eS'y ogL'e T4 gsL'e suopduosang pue sanQ
%S 0} %Z ¥l %S LL %98 Go8'ze 0¥0'22 000's8Z 000'GLE §z8'se sel'zse 096°482 SaQjuag JBUINSLOT) [RARIE
%L'99 %985 %0 L1 %EGh zoL'e 109’8 0s.'ee 05Z'95 109'LL 8¥0'0¢ 6v9'LY uoHeSIUILPY [SABL
%e 02- %9l %6'EE %0°'S SvL'Ly 899'G 000'L¥L 00S°Zhb L15'EL G5T'e6 Z€8'9014 SENERC
%02 %Y Yre %169 %8 ¥k 09'E0L ¥69'L2 000'0S} 005°.8} LO¥'ELL 66€'01 908'6S 1 saseyaIngd juswdinb3
%0°0 iO/NIO#  %0°00L  %0°00L  000'GH 000'Sy 000'G¥ 000'S¥ - 2 = 568 SlghRooy
%0'SL %6789 %22 %8VvZ  GlE'e 915’9 000°GL 05z'9Z 8v0'8 $89°LL ¥EL'BL asuadx3 Jojpallq Jo pieog
%L'8 %965 %9'9% %9'LZ 9.2'8y BEE'VT 00S'€0} 005°ZL1 le6'ze ¥2Z'sS 191’88 s904 803
%0°0€- %07Ce-  %ELE  %TEE  LST'6L 98z'vl 005'19 Leo'ey (vos'el) 62Ty SYL'8T RREESHRE
%¥Le %6°L9 %8S %TS Lv6'181 508'6¥ 008'22. 052'956 265'99€¢ £58'6€5 S¥v'906 AGojaugse| uopEaLIOl]
%9'6¢- %9'eL %98 %S¢ ¥88'zEL €0.'S 0sl'elz 000's91 LE0'6L 99Z'0%1 162'651 saliN
%2 v %0°8¢ %499 %81 Szy'ee vee'e 009°ce 0s.'gl L'y S/L L aL¥'sl Bupund
%€ 02" %€ %ELE  %98L  €S0'GE 826'c) 060'6 000°sZ 5€0'2 L£0'65 2L0'19 souelnsu|
%E LY %S€EY %P9 %0°L1 290's 95L'6¥ 00S'6. 0SZ'9v 959°zee 8EY'PL ¥60°L6¢€ asuadx3 80jQ [BJoURD
%19l %S°6T %v'6l  %8TL 620Gl 6ES'LL 055'2L 000'06 06’6l 12529 Lov'es Buiddiys pue abeisod
%2'S- %922 %SST  %LE zeg'ey 2L6'S ¥98'0LL 000291 98.'8¢2 zve'lel 820'9G} ayoldaB].
%9 %S Ly %6EL %L SEL'YS Ler'ez 000°06€ 000'62S 80Y'651 $98'S€€ €£LT'56Y SoUBUSIUIEI Sell|loed
%L 9L %9°C %16k %E0 289'L62 90E'Y 0S¥'0E§‘L  000'5.Z'L 9z6'LE 89L'8ET'L  ¥69'0LZ') juay senliioed
%L 16} %86l  %E6L  %06L  8lZ'S 89671 000°22 0S2'8L 0002 z8L'le 28L'€9 sases| Jornuod usudinbs
%6'€E %6 L1 %9'9 %9'0- 86.'¥80°L  (601'96) 80€'2€€'0L  000'246'0L 665028k  0L52S2'SL 60L'€L0LL [EJ0 S)jsuag pue sauefes
%8'€S %l LEL %P8Y %SG 02 €65°EZ vrESH 0S.'8¥ 000G 667 7€ 151°S2 959'65 seafojdw3 pajoenuo)
%L0 %6 L1 %86 %2 0- 62281 (soz'01) VEL'BOZ'Y  00S°'L6Z'F L0g'LSY G06'0S8'€  S0Z'80E'Y siysusg abund
%0°0G- %2 28" %S°2S %1L'€8 Gzl ovL'e 0006 005'¥ (515°¢) S/2'Y 09, djgH Atesodwa |
%6'Y %L 1L %E'S %8 0- 152'8E9 (/8%'v0L)  ¥ZH'0LO'ZL  000'009'TL  GLE'ZEE'L  €LL'ZTLE'LL  L8Y'VOLTL sabem pue ssuejes
‘alA 19bpng alA Jeap jse]  Jeap FEEYY Jea) juaiing alA alAebBpng QLA ise|] wouy alA QLA @suadxy fioBajen

JEBA )SEeT iseT wouy ummU:m juaing ijseT uwmv:m umm_u:m woly 3iseqn ummﬂ.:m mm:wnxm dlA @douelep jseq wm:mmxm

wouy y3obpng  esuadxgz ur  wouy o jobpng woujedueeA  BoUBLIEA asuadx3g
ui sbueyp 9, abueyy o woJy o,

SIUNLIANIAX3 SNOILVH3dO

2102 Yyoiew Jo yuow ayj 10} Hoday ainjipuadxgy
Js1uan |euoifay uieluno AsjeA



25



Valley Mountain Regional Center Contracts over $250,000

F&P for March 2018 for contract beginning in June 2018
No. Description Contract Summary
Name of Vendor or Service
. STEPS Home Omelagah
1 Provider
Contract Overview:
(New or Amendment) (POS |Amend Contract: POS
2 or OPS)
3 Purpose of Contract Specialized Residential Facility Habilitation
4 Contract Term 6/30/17 - 6/30/22
5 Total Amount of Contract $817,418
Proposed Number of
6 Consumers Served 5
Method or Process Utilized to
7 Award the contract RFP, Program Design 2017
Method or Process Utilized to
Establish the Rate or the Negotiated Rate
8 Payment Amount
Percentage Increase from
previous year and reason for [0%
9 increase
Resource Development: Yes
Is this provider currently in  [Fiscal: Yes
good standing and not under |Transportation: N/A
current investigation of
10 physical or fiduciary abuse?
Exceptional conditions or
Terms: Yes/No If Yes,
11 provide explanation No

1 of 62({



